



# Francesco Primerano

## Senior FullStack Engineer

francesco.primerano79@gmail.com

+393407835126

Via Lorenzo Bonincontri 52,  
00147, Roma, Italia

### Date / Place of birth

17/02/1979 / Rome

### Driving licence

Type B

### Nationality

Italian

## Profile

I am a telecommunications engineer but I have always worked in the IT world.

Immediately after graduation I worked as a J2ME developer at the University of Rome TorVergata in European projects.

After this experience I worked at the Capodarco cooperative as co-administrator of the VoIP system for managing calls of the regional ReCup service.

Subsequently I worked as a full-stack developer at Blu Sistemi, developing web portals and hybrid mobile applications for gaming concessionaires.

At the same time I continued my interest in blockchain technology and cryptocurrencies and this led me to work, again as a developer for Eidoo, developing part of the new wallet and other systems and functions always linked to the world of cryptocurrencies and web3

## Employment History

### Senior Frontend Dev at Folks Finance, Milano

01/2023

- Development frontend for Folks Finance lending protocol (Nextjs)

### Senior FullStack Engineer at Eidoo Tech, England

09/2021–11/2022

- Development new Wallet App EidooV2 (ReactNative)
- Development dashboard for Kyc EidooID (React)
- Development dashboard admin for backoffice project EidooID (React)
- Development dashboard for EidooCard
- Development AWS Lambda in Node (Serverless Framework) for EidooCard
- Development AWS Lambda in Node (Serverless Framework) for EidooIdAminApi/EidooIdApi

### Senior FullStack Engineer at Blu Sistemi, Rome

09/2021–01/2022

- Analysis and development of a web portal for the Admiral Pay project (Reactjs)

### Senior FullStack Engineer at Tch Sistemi, Rome

11/2018–08/2021

- Analysis and development of portal for gaming concessionaires (APO)

## Links

[Linkedin](#)

[GitHub](#)

[Website](#)

[Skype](#)

[Telegram](#)

## Skills

ReactJS	5/5
ReactNative	5/5
Node	5/5
JavaScript	5/5
Angular	5/5
Solidity	3/5
PHP	5/5
HTML/CSS/JavaScript	5/5
Java	4/5
Complex Problem Solving	5/5
Leadership Skills	4/5
Ability to Work in a Team	5/5
Computer Skills	5/5

## Languages

Italian	Native speaker
English	Highly proficient

## Hobbies

- Analysis and development of mobile app for gaming concessionaires (Cordova)
- Development web app for Lottomatica (Angular)
- Development web app Admiral Pay (React)
- Development mobile app Admiral Pay Wallet (React Native)

## Consulting at Patronato ACAI, Rome

09/2016–09/2017

- Advice on IT products to purchase and/or develop
- Fastweb remote VoIP system configuration
- Reconfiguration of the corporate LAN network
- Installation and configuration of the Office365 Professional suite
- Configuring the corporate SharePoint tool

## Administrator/Developer at Capodarco, Rome

12/2007–11/2018

- Co-Administrator and developer of PBX VoIP system (Asterisk/MySQL/BashScripting)
- Development of client VoIP/WebRTC
- Development of client VoIP/J2SE

## Assessment at Sciro, Rome

05/2007–11/2007

Assessment of the Rome/Naples AV/AC railway line with the system ERTMS/ETCS and SCMT/RSC.

## Developer at Networking Group, Rome

11/2006–05/2007

Development of a graphical user interface (GUI) in J2ME using the Thinlet library within the European SMS (Simply Mobile Services) project.

## Software Engineer at PointerCom, Rome

07/2005–10/2006

- Development of a client software (reception and transmission) and of a multimedia stream relay server for a half-duplex video communication application developed in Delphi.
- Development of a simple/client interface within the BlueBox project (Asterisk PBX)

## HelpDesk Operatore at Multivendor, Rome

11/2004–03/2006

First level Help Desk operator, to solve problems remotely at the banks of the BPVN group.

Able to shut down branch servers, reconfigure offline terminals and printers, etc.

# Education

## **Graduation in Telecommunication Engineering, TorVergata University, Rome**

01/2003–05/2005

Graduated with 110/110 cum lode

Thesis: Analysis and implementation of extension to the SIP protocol to support QoS on IP networks

## **Bachelor in Telecommunication Engineering, TorVergata University, Rome**

09/1998–12/2002

Graduated with 110/110 cum lode

Thesis: 802.11 Security Issues

## **Industrial Technical Expert, ITIS Giovanni XXIII, Rome**

09/1993–06/1998

Graduated with 52/60